APPENDIX 4 Estates Pride Quick Fix Reference No:	
1. Local Housing Office:	Manager: Steve Astle
2. Location of works	Multi-Use Games Area on the corner of Grampian Way and Swallowdale Road, New Sinfin and the Multi-Use Games Area on Shakespeare Street, Old Sinfin.
3. Description of work(s)	18 months community sports delivery to the young people in Old and New Sinfin for 2 sessions per week for the duration of 1.5 hours for Friday evening and 2 hours for Saturday lunchtime. Each session will be delivered by one lead coach and one assistant coach. For each week, there will be one additional hour for the lead coach for the planning and preparation time. Each coach is also paid for the 15 minutes prior to the session for setting up and 15 minutes after the session to ensure that the young people have safely left the area and the area is clean and tidy. The existing funding will run until the end of September 2009 so this project would continue from October 2009 through to the end of March 2011. The sessions will be targeting at risk children and young people from the ages of 8 through to 16. Engaged young people will be offered the access to other sports sessions linked to Sporting Futures including educational packages such as Community Sports Leaders Awards (CSL) and additional holiday programme activities. All work carried out will be inputted into our monitoring and evaluation system (web based) which will support and back-up numbers of sessions, young people and engagement levels. This system will also support outcomes (qualifications) and outputs.
4. Why is the work needed?	The children and young people have limited access to structured sport and physical activity, therefore children and young people can become a nuisance and cause antisocial behaviour in the community. Our coaches will target hot spot areas and outreach and guide children and young people to sports sessions and activities with the aim to promoting a safer environment for all who reside in the area.

5. External proof of the ASB issues eg Police reports	
6. Proof of consultation	Sporting Futures have delivered sports sessions in the Sinfin (New and Old) area for over two years and the past years statistics are shown below. Please note that the New Sinfin sessions had a drop in attendance so they were temporarily suspended to carry out a series of promotional activities and were re-launced again to attract the next generation of young people. These statistics below show the data for New Sinfir since the re-launch on 29 th May 2009.
	Number of young people attending: Old Sinfin – 21
	 Old Simin – 21 New Sinfin – 17 (new recent statistics since re-launch). Collectively – 38
	 Number of sessions attended by young people: Old Sinfin – 608 New Sinfin – (data still being uploaded but they are in comparison to Old Sinfir statistics).
	Number of hours young people attending sessions: Old Sinfin – 1216 New Sinfin – (data still being uploaded).
	Please note that up-to-date information can be printed off at any time from our monitoring and evaluation system. Please contact a member of Sporting Futures if you would require this.
7. Actual take up and number of properties benefiting. (Include	All residents in the locality will benefit from activity taking place. Tenants will feel safer as the young people are not at risk or actually causing anti-social behaviour, an

the young people are physically active and having a healthier lifestyle. Young people numbers of tenants and engaging in Sporting Futures programmes are informed of other links in the other leaseholders/owner occupiers) areas that we deliver in including sporting education sessions. From our regular meetings with partners to discuss the Sinfin sessions, it is highlighted that most of the young people that attend the sessions are children of residents in the local area. The total cost for the project over 18 months would be £8,222.62. This figure includes 8. Costs (quotes, SORs etc) all on costs and management costs. NEW SINFIN: 9. Map and photo of area and any other information e.g. planning Rothesay Close Sinclair Close OLD SINFIN:

